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Synopsis: MARK LANE does not have established permanent r051dence,
but travels throughout the U.S. involving himself in
various anti-war and anti-Government activities
Subject at present is traveling and living.with

. .CAROLINE J. MUGAR, daughter of wealthy Bostonian. He.
has also associated himself with actréss JANE FONDA
and Black Panther Party leader HUEY NEWTON. Subject
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Idaho, where he attempted to distribute anti-military
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1. BACKGROUND

A. Residence and Employment

MARK LANE has not been determined to be established
at any permanent residence during the past two years, but
has traveled extensively throughout the United States and
abroad, involving himself in anti-war and anti-Government
activities. LANE is an author and lawyer by profession.
His last known permanent address was 521 Dumaine Street,
New Orleans, Louisiang.

B. Description

Name MARK LANE

- Alias Robert Blake

Race White

Sex Male

Born 2/24/27, Bronx, New York
Height 610" :

Weight 180

Build ‘Medium

Complexion Olive

Eyes ‘Brown

Occupation Attorney, author, lecturer
SSAN 073-22-4908

Passport no. E-067352

Characteristics Wears dark hornrimmed glasses,

last known to wear a beard.

IT. ANTI-WAR AND ANTI-GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES

, In March and April, 1968, MARK LANE was in
New Orleans, Louisiana, to assist New Orleans District Attorney
JIM GARRISON in GARRISON's prosecution of New Orleans
businessman CLAY SHAW for conspiracy in the assassination of
President JOHN F. KENNEDY in November, 1963. While in
New Orleans, LANE met on several occasions with BOB f#1EAD and
(
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DARLENE FIFE, who originated and published the ™WOLA Express,"
a militant underground New Orleans newspaper. LANE reportedly
told FIFE that he is a very close friend of District Attorney
GARRISON, and was also to assist DARLENE FIFE in covering the
trial in New Orleans for the "National Cuardian" newspaper of
New York City. .

- LANE reportedly told FIFE that the right-wing
element in New Orleans is against District Attorney GARRISON's
action against CLAY SHAW, and that he would be willing to
accept support from the New Left movement in the New Orleans
area. : :

NO T-1
March 19, 1968

In Volume 1, Number 1, of the "NOLA Express,”
dated April, 1968, the following interview with MARK LANE
took place and is set forth below in its entirety:

—
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Interview with Yark Ln , March 12, 1948

Darlens Fife - What are Garrison's cbjsctlves? _

Fark Ianse - Carrison has Iimited objsctives. He wants the Améerican people to know

vho killed the president, he wanis to arresi evaryons in his 3urisdiction, althouzh he

believes no one will go to jail, ard he wants the ram*1¢catiuug %o be sufficiertly

groat so that the Upited States govermment srill have to dissolve the Central Intell-

igance Agercy and find thrse new letiers Tor tho organizacion that will be formed. He
. has no ilLuszong about permanent change. ‘

4nvolved ard Johnson fleos the countyy Lo join the American deserters in Sweden; what
happen? Certainly there's sowe kird of ”Dower vacuun' left,

F - Say Garrison gots 21l hiz convictions avd it turns oab thht gﬂ men in the CIA are
1lec i 3

<

do you think is going ©

I - Well wo are presently residlng in a totalitarian st:te ard the fact that there
might be a power vacuum dossnit fﬂﬂhhten me., That would be a massive improvemsnt
over what we have at the present tims T don't see Prosident Johnson fleeinz to Sweden,
I don't thinic that will be the result and T don't thinic that what takes place in Tew
Orleans in terms of the trial will have that kind of shocking effect upon the
American people, Tirstly because they proaabiy won't even &now aboult it since they
have to roly upon the media for the facts and the media has not proved to ba too reli-
able in this area for the last 4% yeaps, They mey hecr about & corwiction or two &l
Walter Cronkite in stentorian tores will mcke some roiareﬁce to Southern jus* ce, So
T think that what is taking place here will never be accurately r eported just as what
has been taiing place here for wora than the last year hes been distorted by ¥BC, CBS,
New York Times, Tims magazine and most of all Newsweok, the liberal publication, Ard
I think that ons cannot expoct that the facts whieh are presenmted at the Shaw trial
will be genuinely broadcast arournd the countey.

F - Explain to me what Garrioon.is talking about when he talks about an operatliomal
level, an 1ntermediava level ani toen the sponsor level,

4 ;.ﬁ;?_
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L - I've recently interviewed a porson c¢losely asscolated with the CIA for a rumbern
of years. I've talked with him about %hs assassination of the president end he said it
fits into the classic pattern of progran for "o Tive action" ard which.axwv in-

P prog ; ‘ L
telligence agency in the United States or adroad would have usad to bring sbout the
operaticn, He says the footprints of an intelligonze operation are all over Dealey
Plaza, le deserdbes it as at ons end of the chapt there is & sponsor; %that is the ran

. A Ia
or organization who wants the job done. At the other erd of the chart is %hs tarzet;
- the target is the objechive tha svonsor warls to achicve, Tt mavy be the blowine up
(& ; -J > = 3 . K N N d 2
of a bridge or the sabobaginz of a 5aip or assassiniing a head of state., It may be
going into an emktagsy arnd removing cocumsnts, photorraphing then ard returring them,
L the objective %s mever to Jet anyone know the job has been plarmed
or has been done. However whon it comes te blowing up a bridpe or killing a .presi~
dent, it is of ccurse impossibls to vrevont krowledee that ths 4ob has been done ard
4 ) © - -

then it is most important to prevert arvors from knowing who ths real sporsor is, In
order to sen te 1t that the infermaiion is net dividged first of all the chain of
p2rson above him snd boler him, The chsin can be

ARTIIN

s Looy call 1t “permansnt termiration" of anvone in
the chain, T asked him what was meant by that ard he said you ki1l him, There are a
‘series of false Sponsors that sre also established so that in case arnyons is curious,
vhich ths Varren Commlssion was not, they will find false leads., So if ths Comme
ission had examined the evidence closely and found thore was a conspiracy arnd weras
they curicus enough to Tird out who might Have been bohind the conspiracy they would
have uncovered many false leads which wero scatlered oround Dealey Plaza live leaves
on an autunn day, For exampls they would have feund out that Jacl Ruby was associated
with organized erime, There would have been irdications that Castro was irvolved
in the assassination. For instsnce Gswald was planning possibly to 2o to Cuba after
the assassinaticn, Thers are & whole host of clues that point in various directions
the extromo right, extreme left, crganized crime, These are Just three exanvles of
the clues that were develored but it never zot that far bacauss the Commission baing
a liberal bocy decicded that it hed ro corcera with the truth and that it would
compromlse. True liberalism., The Cormission decided it would compromise bacause
those who planncd the assessinstion envisiored planos taking off the next mormine .
to bomb China or Cuba or Russia or hopsfuily oll three, The Presidert didn't want
that to happen and the Cuanission ias estabiished to conceal the Tzcts ard in con-
_cealing the Facts, they also corcealed a5y evidence of a conspliracy $uecludineg the

“

w

conspiracy the CIA wanted them to fals upon = the evidence of a conspiracy of the left
involving forsign govermments, . -

F - The CIA was the sponsor and Kennedy was the tafzet, ard all the pacple Garrisen
1s investigating like Shaw ard Ferris were in the intermediate lovel?

L - Yas,

F = Does Garrison have an inside view yot? Has'agyone confessed?
S o F ’

T
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NOLA EXPRESS .

APRIL 16"

. Vol, 1 #1

(Mark Lans Interview contimued from page 9)

L - No one has confessed and T don't think you can exvect many confessions 4n this c--
because if you're convicted without confessing all you can get in a conspiracy to H1°
the prasident is 20 years ard you don't serve 20 years, you may just serve 1/3 of th-
Ard if you confessed you'd probably be "permanently terminated” by the sponsor,

F « What kird of support has Garrison received from the press or say a "movement"?

L - Well almost mone from the press as you know, The press is almost unanimous,  N:O
‘had a historically unprecedented program which was the trial of Clay Shaw., It took
place on television before it took place in real 1ife, Shaw was found not guilty arzg
Garrison was fourd guilty. CRBS did four, i-hour programs on the Warren Report deferi-
ing ‘the Report from its critics ard at ors point Walter Cronkite said "Garrison haz
made many charges but he hasn't proven any of them in court.” In fact Garrison has
made two charges, ore against Dean Ardrews for perjury in a case closely related o +-
assassiration investigation ard the other against Clay Shaw, Tt's trus he hsan't jergang
the gudlt of Shaw because for over a vear now Shaw has been doing everything to rreve:
that case from coming to trial., About Dean Ardrews - 3 days after Cronkite said
Garrison had not proven anything in court, Dean Ardrews was convicted of perjury, I
walched television the rext night %o see how Cronkite was going to explain this but =
nover did, The only mevement which has supported Garrison has been the Citizens Corm-
ittee of Imuiry on various college campuses and citles which were established sarliy
after the assassination for the purpose of making the facts known, Of course RAMPARTS
magazine has been very helpful in terms of publishing new material but one of the

- things that dismsys me, that while one would expect attacks from the right, ore would
expsct the left Lo have a more sophisticated view, a knowledgeable view of what tokes
place in this socciety., Ono would expect the left to support Garrison but the left zhe-
to be sitting back watchinz, waiting very cautiously, That's not the position ths lecr:
should bs taking at the present time it seems to me. Ope of the problems is the atno--~
phere around to convince us that Garrison is some kind of mut. One listens lonz enous..

- and tends to bsliove it ard gives that as an excuse for not participating, I thirk
that's unforgiveable, - L ' ' e .

iy

B — — - p—— . aen

hj
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F-TI think one of the problems is that even assuvdnr everything Garrison says is true,
what happens is that as you say you have to gol {hree new letters for the aspercy ard
everything e the same again, There ‘have been heads of states assassinated in other
couﬂtrios and nothing changes, Why should-it be different here?

L « Well that's a very cynical view by those who are sitting back ard taking no po=
sition right now and saying that the truth is not sufficient, the truth must do that
which we want it to do; the abstract truth is not sufficlent, But I think things will
change -~ comes the conclusion that the CIA, an agency of the federal govt, killed Prog-
ident Kennedy, things can nover agein be exactly the same in Awerica, I don't think a
revolution will take place the next day, I donft think therefll bs riotinz in the
streets either, but I think there'll bs a change in America ard a healthy change,

F -~ I know your position on the war in Vietnam, What is Garrison's view on the war?

L - I spoke at the La. Polytechniz Institute about 4 months sgo, Garrison had been
there just a yesr ago, that was before his investigation began, and they asked if het'd
go back to discuss the assassination and [ said I'd raise the issue with hin, 1 saw
him the next day ard toid him T was there, He sald "I was there a year ago, Did they
tell you." T said yes they told me, He saild "Did they tell you what I talked about
there," I said no, He said "I was a licutenant colomel in the active reserve. I
spoke in favor of the war in Vietnam." He blushed, He said that in his 40's when he
came across the Warren Commisslon report ard the contradictions ard he began his inves~
tiyatiow, he realized for the first time {hat honorable wen had issued this false re-
port, Tt brought a great change in his thinidng, He is now wholeheartedly sgainst the
war in Vietnam and has resigned as a lisutenant colonel in the active meserve ard he
believes in the very near future thore will be an American Dienbienphu, He says the
Amorican pcople probably don't wrsalize that those in this courdry and outside this coure
try who oppose our policy in Vietnam ars the only ome today deferding Americas fresdem,

NOIA EXPRESS ¢/o SDS-DRU -
 Box 2493, New Orleans La 70116

3rd olass / return requested

vareatog
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On November 1, 1968 %ARK LANE, durlnn a speech at
San Francisco State Coll ege San Pranc1sco, LallfornJu,
stated that a house, "The Black House," had been purchased in
Washington, D.C., and that he, LANE, and DTTK GRECORY would
run "an American Covernment in exile" from this house. LANE
further stated that plans were being made for a black
inaugural ball to be held owside the White House to coincide
with the Presidential inaugural ball. DICK CREGORY is a
well known Negro entertsiner and comedian who is involved
in civil rights activities throughout the United States.

NO T-2
November, 1968

In November, 1968, the Radio Free People, whose
address is 160 Prospect Place, Brooklyn, New York 11238,
publlshcd their first catalog, indicating that they Cﬁuid
make available on tapes. an interview with MARK LANE. The
following is a copy of the brochure~type catalog advertising
the tapes: - :

DocId: 32212202 Page 10
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On February 4, 1969, Special Agents of the FBI
observed two Soviet newspapermen, SERGEY A. LOSEY and
ENRIKH A. BOROVIK, meet with MARK LANE and an unknown
female who was with LANE. BOROVIK and LOSEV spent over U«
three hours in the company of LANE and the unknown female. ;%6

On March 4, 1969, the inauguration of DICK GREGORY
as president of "the United States in exile™ took place at
12:00 noon at Morgan Community Auditorium, 1733 California
Street N.VW., Washington, D.C. The oath of inauguration was

_administered to GREGORY by JEAN WILLIAMS, a Chicago,

Illinois, attorney. GREGORY announced at this inauguration
that MARK LANE had taken the oath of office as vice-president
in exile by telephone from New Orleans, Louisiana, on the
same date. During the ocath, CRECORY swore to faithfully
execute the office of president of the United States in
exile, and to preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution
of the United States.

NO T-3
March 4, 1969

On April 22, 1969, Sheriff FRANK CLINE, DeSoto
County Sheriff's Office, Arcadia, Florida, advised g Special
Agent of the FBI that he has recently received information

indicating that MARK LANE, a white male, age 42, has

recently been in the Arcadia, Florida, area trying to stir
up trouble and agitate the Negro population of DeSoto

County against Sheriff CLINE. .According to CLINE, LANE is
the author of the book Rush to Judement, and LANE has also
recently authored an article for Playbov Magazine concerning
the recent murder trial of JAMES RICHARDSON, who was convicted
in July, 1968, in DeSoto County, Florida, for the murder of
his seven children by poisoning. LANE has recently been
working closely with attorney JOHN- ROBINSON, Flagler Beach,
Florida, who was RICHARDSON's defense attorney at the murder
trial. LANE and ROBINSON have indicated in numerous news
articles that they have developed additional evidence
indicating RICHARDSON's innocence. Sheriff CLINE feels that

10.
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LANE's recent efforts to agitate among the Negro residents of
DeSoto County have been connected with LANE's efforts to
obtain publicity concerning the RICHARDSON case, and thereby
gain additional financing through LANE's articles and a book
which LANE reportedly is planning to write about the
RICHARDSON case. :

LANE has recently been traveling with a white
female, known to CLINE as CAROLYN MUGAR, in MUGAR's blue
1967 Volvo station wagon, bearing Massachusetts license
L37-018. MUGAR and LANE have recently been residing in a
lakeside cottage at Flagler Beach, Florida, which is owned
by attorney JOHN ROBINSON.

On April 29, 1969, GEORGE LANE, JR. and
VIRGINIA LANE, 565 Retta Esplanade, Punta Gorda, Florida,
telephone 639-3928, personally contacted a Special Agent
of the FBI at the Sarasota, Florida, Resident Agency. LANE
stated that he and his wife are independent reporters,
working principally for the United Press International and
for the St. Petersburg Times of St. Petersburg, Florida.
LANE stated that he and his wife had covered the
JAMES RICHARDSON murder trial in Arcadia, Florida, during
1968, and have been preparing a manuscript with the in-
tention of publishing a book about the RICHARDSON murder
case. .

, On March 28, 1969, LANE was telephonically
contacted by one MARK LANE, who is in no way related to
CEORGE LANE, and MARK LANE indicated that he was aware that
GEORCE LANE was preparing to publish a book on the
RICHARDSON case. MARK LANE stated he wanted to get
together with GEORCE LANE in order to read their files and
manuscript about the RICHARDSON case. An appointment was
made, and MARK LANE met with Mr. and Mrs. GEORGE LANE at
their office, 207 Tamiami Trail, Punta Gorda, Florida, at
12:30 AM, March 31, 1969. When MARK LANE appeared for this
meeting, he was accompanied by his girl friend, CAROLYN MUCAR,
a white female, age approximately 22 years, 5'7" tall,
slender build, light shoulder-length hair, driving a dark-
colored Yolvo station wagon bearing Massachusetts license.

11
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At this meeting, MARK LANE made numerous probing
inguiries concerning CEORCE LANE's knowledge of the
RICHARDSON case, and appeared to be seeking additional
witnesses who might be ablée to assist in exonerating
RICHARDSON. During the course of conversation, MARK LANE
stated that he has been in the Arcadia, Florida, area
talking to the residents of the Negro section of the town
and trying to stir up trouble against Sheriff IFRANK CLINE
of DeSoto County, Florida. MARK LANE expressed a great
deal of animosity toward Sheriff CLINE, and indicated he
does not understand how the people of DeSoto County have .
allowed him to remain as Sheriff. MARK LANE indicated that
he intends to continue trying to stir up the Negro residents
of DeSoto County against Sheriff CLINE.

MARK LANE also inquired about GEORCE LANE's
knowledge of any "underprivileged Indians™ who might be
residing in the Immokalee, Florida, arca. ‘From this
inquiry, GEORGE LANE understands or believes that MARK LANE
is trying, or will be trying in the near future, to agitate
trouble in the Immokalee, Florida, area, based on alleged
discrimination against the Seminole Indians who reside in
that area. '

: MARK LANE advised GEORGCE LANE that he and

Miss MUGAR are presently staying at Flagler Beach, Florida,

at a cabin owned by attorneys JOHN ROBINSON and RICHARD WHITSON,
who represented JAMES RICHARDSON at his murder trial and are
still representing RICHARDSON trying to get him a new trial.
GEORGE LANE noted that JOHN ROBINSON is a Negro attorney. He
stated he believes WHITSON is also a Negro.

MARK LANE stated that he and Miss MUGAR are
presently traveling extensively throughout the southeastern
part of the United States, frequently visiting New Orleans,
Louisiana, as well as going to Boston, Massachusetts,
occasionally. They also go to Immokalee and Miami, Florida,
on occasion. They apparently travel in the Volvo station
wagon, according to GEORGE LANE. :

127

DocId: 32212202 Page 14



s

H

T

NO 100-17689 - nmb

S

; f3‘

p
o

Ay

T

f;;fg':l‘fiﬁz‘_}

1

st

. . GEORGE LANE stated that it was his distinct.
‘impression-from his contact with MARK LANE that MARK LANE

‘is an agitator who is interested in stirring up racial

disturbances, particularly in the Arcadia and Immokalee,
Florida, areas. OEORGE LANE stated he has brought the above

~ information to the attention of DeSoto County Sheriff

FRANK CLINE, Arcadia, Florida. - :

GEORGE and VIRGINIA LANE advised that during
their meeting with MARK LANE and CAROLYN MUGAR, they
received the very definite impression that MARK LANE and

-MUCAR are romantically involved, although MUCAR appears
much younger than MARK LANE. MUGAR appears to be a "wild, -
'hippie'" type, and during conversation she indicated that
she assists MARK LANE as a photographer. C

- GEORGE and VIRGINIA LANE advised that besides the
interest which MARK LANE and MUGAR evidenced in the :
RICHARDSCON case, they also appeared very interested in any
trouble spots in Florida, such as Negro unrest and S
mistreatment of Indians. '

On October 29, 1969, a confidential source abroad
advised that during the month of October, 1969, an organization
known as the "English Language Committee" was created in Paris,
France, with the objective of opposing the continuation of
the war in Vietnam, as well as the following additional
objectives: C%i) . '

1) Opposition to nuclear armament;

2) Opposition to American imperialism; '

3) Action in favor of recognizing Communist China; (%%)

4) Activity against racism in the United States - ’
and throughout the world. L ‘ 1

Source further stated that during a meeting held
on October 15, 1969, at the American Center for Students and
Artists, 261 Boulevard Raspail, Paris, France, an initial
~impetus was given to the English Language Committee by C?)

L g L o g
13 7, by Je £
: . Lo - N i‘: ) oY
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MARK LANE, a' lawyer andzAmericén writerQ~(§%)

i

Lo NO T-4 |
October 29, 1969 - : V.
génother Government agency which a@m*zg- (d
¢conducts IhAvestigations: :abroid-advised that: on.ﬁrx~. uilon Gﬁa't
November 14, 1969, MARK LANE was the main speaker at a

teach-in against the war in Vietnam held at the Unlver31ty
of Munich, Munich, Germany. This meeting was attended by
400-600 individuals,and in his speech LANE likened the
atrocities of the Nazis at Dachau, which he had visited, to,
those allegedly committed in Vietnam by American soldiers
and South Vietnamese supported by American soldiers. LANE
played a tape-recorded interview with an American deserter,
the grandson of General JOSEPH STILWELL. LANE also.
"discussed alleged resistance w:tnln ‘the U. S. Army to the
war in Vietnam, claiming that the "brass" was going to
extremes to stifle dissent. LANE asked his German audience
to assist those soldiers who want to desert -or fight the
Army "brass" from within. Finally, he declared that he was
returning to the United States within a month, although he S
feared possible prosecution for providing assistance to
deserters.

-~ On December 3, 1969; a second confidentizl source.
~ abroad furnished the foliowing information concerning
MARK LANE: G) -

The Communist-front organization "International
~ Association of Democratic Lawyers” (IADL) held its 8th Congress -
in Budapest during the period March 30-April 3, 1964,
attended inter alia by a delegation from the Danish Section
~of the TADL. One of the delegates was a Copenhagen lawyer i
named JORGEN JACOBSEN, who, prior to the Congress, had -
collected some materlal concerning the assassination of
~ President KENNEDY. This material was to. be used for a
- draft resolution to the effect that the Congress was to -
advocate unbiased inguiries into the circumstances surroun-
~ ding the. assa551nat10n and the sequel to it. ,)

DocId: 32212202 Page 16
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W _ .
' At the Congress, JORGEN JACOBSEN met the American
- lawyer MARK LANE, who in his capacity of chairman of the
e "Citizens' Committee of Inquiry" was working on an
o independent inquiry into the murder, having no confidence in . .
the material prepared by the Dallas Police. C;i} S

Between JORGEN JACOBSEN and MARK LANE cooperation
was established on this draft resolution, which, incidentally,
was adopted by the Congress. This cooperation was developed
further, and led to the establishment in Denmark of a so-

- called "Mark Lane Committee" for the purpose of collecting
all available information on the assassination of the '
President and informing the public of any hushed-up or
suppressed details concerning the murder.(%? :

o Following the Congress, however, MARK LANE himself
~went .to Denmark, where, in the "Lawyers'. Debating Club,"
the "Students' Association” in Copenhagen, and the "Students'
- Society” in Arhus, he told about his inguiries so far, aiming
at proving that reactionary, fascist circles were behind the
assassination of President KENNEDY. 55)

~ The Danish "Mark Lane Committee,” which may be

considered as long since dissolved, comprised a totsl of 16

individuals; the founder, JORCGEN JACOBSEN, is known as a

Communist, whereas the others mainly belonged to cultural,

left-wing literary circles. However, the activities of the

Committee, mainly based on MARK LANE's inquiries in the

United States, failed to bring forth any sensational ; ,
. disclosures. The work of the American authorities on the = !

‘case was, on the other hand, criticized and the report of

the Warren Commissicen was denounced as a fraud. 5)

In connection with the references of the Danish
- Press to this matter, in November, 1964, the "Berlingske
Tidende" published an article, the contents of which MARK LANE
~considered defamatory. The result was a libel action against
the newspaper, and on November 11, 1965, the High Court found
the statements of the paper ill-founded. The responsible :%)
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editor was sentenced to pay 2500 D.kr. €Osts, whereas a

claim for damages to the amount of no less that 5000 D.kr.

was rejected. In this case JORGEN JACOBSEN acted as counsel
for MARK LANE. 55) ‘ _

In 1966, MARK LANE, who in the meantime had
married a Dane and temporarily settled in Denmark, published

a book entitled Rush 1o Judgment, the substance of which is
that the murder of the President was not the wo

individual, but 3 conspiracy. Based on this

documentary film was subsequently produced. Moreover, in

- the course of the years since the assassination, MARK LANE

gave a great number of lectures about hig inquiries and, hig
opinion of the events in Dallas on November 22, 1963, é o
MARK LANE, who is currently residing in the y
United States, does not appear to have attracted notice in -
connection with the activities displayed in Denmark. to
assist American deserters, and so far, no connection was
noted between him and Danish deserters"committees. in
July, 1968,whowever, an TADL meeting took place in Grenoble,
France; an item on the agenda of this meeting concerned the
legal basis of refusing to take part in wars of aggression.
The identities of the participants of this.meeting are not
known, but the fact that the IADL dealt with the subject and
that the two former IADL delegates are personally acquainted
and associated with this Communist front Organization seems

to indicate that, some time or other, the idea arose between
them to bring American deserters to De

~ The case of the two deserter American soldieré;
TED PRICE ang REGINALD ALDERTON, which caused so much

comment in the press, should undoubtedly be regarded in the

light of this. Escorted by MARK LANE, PRICE and ALDERTON
arrived in Denmark by air from France on October 12, 1969,

and-immcdiately on arrival in the airport requested political
asylum in Denmark. On arrival, the two deserters were, (%;

: 'Fi6  .:
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incidentally, met by the chairman of the "Danish Committee

. . ';". P
SFErr

5 P
£y &
e WP

for Aid to US Deserters," KNUD JENSEN, with whom they stayed.
JORGEN JACOBSEN handled their interests. MARK LANE

indicated to the press that this was a deliberate and planned
attempt to obtain political asylum in Denmark for American
deserters, and he added that he had filmed the whole trip and
the sequence of events up until then for the purpose of

showing the film in

the United States-as a feature of the

campaign against the war in Vietnam. s

On November 11, 1969, the Danish Minister of

Justice refused the

deserters in question.

request for political asylum of both:the
(¢) |

REGINALD RAY ALDERTON, born February 27, 1947, in
Harvard, Illinois, left Denmark immediately, and on
November 13, 1969, he applied for political asylum in

Sweden. (?})

TED HAGE PRICE, born April 19, 1949, in Cleveland,

Ohio, was granted te
in Denmark svhile it
to France.@ :

¢
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On February 24, 1970, the San Diego Division of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) advised that on
February 11, 1970, officers of the San Diego Shore Patrol
and the San Diego Police Department entered the office of
the Movement for a Democratic Military at San Diego,
California to arrest an AWOL serviceman, While at the
office, they were given a great deal of trouble by one
MARK LANE and two of LANE's companions, identified as
CAROLINE JANE MUGAR of Belmont, Massachusetts and a
DANIEL DRASIN of 31 St, Marks Place, New York, New York,

The March 16, 1970, edition of the Seattle Times,
seattle, Washington, had an article entitled "Indians
! Rally at Courthouse." This article indicated that actress
~ JANE FONDA and approximately 100 Indians were protesting.
. outside the United States courthouse at Seattle, \
Washington on that date before the arraignment of sixteen
Indians charged with trespassing at Fort Lawton military
“base., The article indicated that MARK LANY was acting
as an attorney for Miss FONDA, who had been expelled from
Fort Lewis on March 8, 1970, LANE announced that he was
filing suit to set aside the orders banning both he and
FONDA from Fort Lewis, Fort Lawton, the Yakima Firing
Center, and the Vancouver, Washington Barracks. MARK
LANE stated, 'If BOB HOPE can go there, so can we,"

The March 17, 1970, edition of the Seattle Post
Intelligencer, Seattle, Washington, also carried a story
entitled "Fourteen Indians Arraigned for Invasion." This
article also indicated that MARK LANE was acting as an
attorney for actress JANE FONDA, who was involved in the
Indian protest in the Seattle, Washington area concerning
military reservations,

On July 1, 1970, MARK LANE appeared with JANE
FONDA, a well-known movie actress, on the DICK CAVETT
nighttime television talk show, During this program,
both LANE and FONDA stated that the Vietnam Veterans Against
the War (VVAW) was planning to open an office in Washington,

-
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P D. C., which was to be staffed by a former member of the Green
- Berets, LANE stated that the purpose in opening the office
would be to obtain documentation of mistreatment of servicemen
by military authorities so as to present this to Congress
for a congressional investigation,

On August 8,.1970, a press release was issued from
~the GI office, Post Office Box 9746, Washington, D, C, 20016,
under the name of MARILYN MORRHEAD. The press release -
indicated that the GI office officially opened in Washington,
D, C, on August 8, 1970, to represent servicemen and ’
servicewomen whose rights had been violated by the military,
The release.stated that the purpose of the GI office would
be to collect, investigate, and document the provisions
of the rights of service personnel and that the neced for
such an office grew out of conversations between thousands
of GI's and veterans with actress JANE TFONDA and author
! MARK LANE during the past few months, The release indicated
; ' that the office would be headed by MARILYN MORRHEAD and
: » DONALD DUNCAN, On August 8, 1970, MARK LANE, along with
JANE FONDA and MARILYN MORRHEAD, were at the "B,M.Z."
Coffeehouse, 918 Ninth Street, N.,W., Washington, D, C,,
talking to civilians and GI's present at that time, LANE
had been present earlier in the day at a press conference
called by FONDA and DONALD DUNCAN at the Ambassador Hotel,
where they announced the formation and opening of the '
G.I. office in Washington, D, C, LANE did not specak at
the press conference but did state that he and FONDA were
in Washington, D, C, for only a few days and would be
leaving shortly. : :

NO T-6
August 8, 1970

On August 22, 1970, HUEY NEWTON, founder and
officer in the Black Panther Party (BPP), held a press
~conference at the home of JANE FONDA, 33 East 74th Street,
‘New York City, New York., . The purpose of the conference was
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to announce that a rally would be held in support of LONNIE
MC LUCAS, August 25, 1970, at New Haven, Connecticut
Courthouse., The rally would start as an all-night vigil
and would end when the jury reached a verdict in the
prosecution of MC LUCAS, who was charged with murder of a
fellow BPP member. At the news conference MARK LANYE was
present.

NO T-7
August 24, 1970

The Black Panther Pavty (BPP) is
a black extremist organization started in
Oakland, California, in December, 1966, It
advocates the use of guns and guerrilla
: tactics to bring-about the overthrow of the
United States Gevernment.

On September 7, 1970, MARK LANE was in contact with

HUEY P, NEWTON in an effort to make arrangements for a
planned filmed interview with NEWTON, - LANE also suggested
to NEWTON that a proposed Revolutionary People's
Constitutional Convention, which was to be held in
November, 1970, be filmed; however, he, LANE, desirecd
to discuss the possible filming of the convention with
NEWTON, NEWTON stated that he would be available for an
interview on the West Coast and would make necessary time
for LANE to talk to him. An indefinite commitment was
made for the week of September 14, 1970, [or the intervicw,
and LANE agreed to recontact the BPP national headquarters |
prior to that time for a specific time and date. LANE
advised NEWTON that he had been traveling throughout the
.country participating and marching in protests sponsorced
by the Veterans of the Vietnamese War,

NO T-8

September 7, 1970

20
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On September 18, 1970, MARK LANE was present at
a meeting with HUEY P, NFWiON at Room 525, Howard Johnson's
Motor Lodge, 5lst Street and Eighth Avenue, New York, New
York.

NC T-9
September 18, 1970

Cn September 28, 1970, a leaflet was obtained
in the office of the VVAW under the letterhead of the
Vietnam Veterans Against the War, Inc, (VVAW), 156 Fifth
Avenue, Room 508, New York City (NYC), The leaflet
bore the caption 'Call to the Winter Soldier Investigation
(An Inguiry Into U, S. War Crimes in Indochina)." The
substance of the leaflet was to call all Vietnam veterans
to join in the forming of a War Crinmes Commission, which
would investigate American military conduct in 1naochina.
The investigation was to-be held in Detroit, Michigan
early in December of 1970, and MARK LANE was listed, along
with JANE FONDA and others, and a member of the Steering
Committee of the Winter. Soldiers Investigation, '

NO T-10
September 29, 1970

On November 3, 1970, a representative of the
United States Customs Service, Cleveland, Ohio, advised
that JANE FONDA arrived at the Cleveland International
Airport, Cleveland, Ohio, around 12:01 AM, November 3,
1970, on a flight from Canada.

FONDA's baggage was checked by United States
Customs personnel at the Customs area of the airport, as
a stop had been placed on her by the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police (RCMP) for possible smuggling of narcotics,
as she is an admitted user of marijuana and exponent of
drugs.

21
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In the search of FONDA's luggage, United States
Customs found approximately 2,000 pills, which Customs
personnel thought might be narcotics or barbiturates, and
FONDA was subsequently arrested in the Customs area of the
airport by United States Customs agents for being in
possession of these pills and capsules,

FONDA also reportedly used profane language when
talking to the United States Customs officials arresting
her and, while at the airport, FONDA attempted to strike
a2 blow at the United States Customs agent who had arvested
her, and she was charged with assault of a United States
Customs agent. N ‘

N On November 3, 1970, a United States Customs

representative indicated that FONDA appeared before
United States Commissioner CLIFFORD E. BRUCE, Cleveland,

! Ohio, at 2:00 Fil, on charges of agsaulting a Federal

| , officer and bringing illegal itemg intc the United States,

‘ FONDA was represented at the hearing by a local Cleveland
attorney and also by Attorney MARK LANE of New York, New
York. Concerning the hearing, MARK LANE reportedly made
several comments about FONDA's being arrested because of
her political views and claimed harassment of FONDA by ‘the
United States Government,

NO T-11
November 3, 197C

On November 9, 1970, actress JANE FONDA arrived
at the Federal Building in Cleveland, Ohio for a hearing
accompanied by Attorney MARK LANE and a local Cleveland
attorney named IRWIN BARNETT and four or tive other
supporters. .

MARK LANE was overheard complaining about the
fact that this was to be an open hearing, and the authorities
were limiting the number of people allowed into the building
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and hearing room, LANE stormed off,indicating he was going
to arrange for all spectators who wanted to attend this hearing
to be allowed to do so.

Eventually, the hearing got underway before
United States Commissioner CLIFFORD E, BRUCE, and it lasted
three hours and ten minutes, During the preliminary
phases of the hearing, MARK LANE argued with thec commissioner
relative to his representing FCNDA at this hearing because
he was not authorized to represent clients in Chio; however,
Cemmissioner BRUCE allowed LANE to represent Miss FONDA.

The defense for FONDA moved to have the charges
dismissed against their client but were unsuccessful,
The commissioner did allow the Government to amend the
. affidavits on which FONDA was arrested.

v United States Customs Agent RICHARD HATUSZAK

? testified regarding the arrest of FONDA on November 3,
1970, and the subsequent assault against him by TONDA,
MARK LANE cross-examined Agent MATUSZAKX for a considerable
‘period of time, and LANE attempted to show that FONDA's
name was on a list of people the Government watches
because of FONDA's anti-war activity, and this was why
she was stopped and checked by the United States Customs
Service on November 3, 1970. LANE also tried to bring
out that the vials, pills, capsules, etc, that FONDA had
in her possession were medicine which would not be checked
for an ordinary United States citizen, but, because
FONDA's name was on this list, she was charged with bringing
these pills into the United States,

In regard to the assault charge against FONDA,
LANE tried to bring out the fact that FONDA merely wanted
to use the ladies' room after her long flight on the plane
and, when the United States Customs agent denied her the
- use of the bathroom facilities, she took action against
- - him,

23°
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FONDA, during the hearing, was noted to turn her
chair around sc as to face away from the United States
Commissioner and witness, and she faced the audience for a
good portion of the hearing,

The United States Commissioner, after hearing
the testimony, bound FONDA over to the Grand Jury, and
once again she was released on the same anount of bhail.

The hearing then ended, and the spectators plus
FONDA and LANE left the building. MARK LANE was noted
talking to members of the press and TV in front of the
Federal Building, giving details of the charges, case, etc,,
against FONDA, '

24

DocId: 32212202 Page 26



-

NO -100~17689
WAM: jm

On November 13, 1970, JANE FONDA and MARK LANE
appeared in the Fairfield UnlverSLty gymnasium, Falrf1eld
Connnecticut, where they both lectured on the topic Social
I11ls and Currcnt Unrest in America.” The lecture was open
to the public and was sponsored by the Fairfield University
Student Government and there were approximately 1400 people
in attendance. Reportedly, FONDA received $1500 for her
appearance and MARK LANE received $500 as payment from the
Fairfield University Student Government for the lectures.
FONDA spoke at great length during the evening; however, -
MARK LANE, who 1is currently representJng JANE TONDA as her
attorney, merely discussed FONDA's arrest at Cleveland, Ohio,
on drug charges and described the arrest as a pOLLLlCSl
persecution against his client. :

NO T-12
November 13, 1970

On December 11, 1970, MARK LANE held a press
| conference at the Greater Los Angeles Press Club, Vermont
| Avenue, Los Angeles, California, which was attended by 12
- " - newsmen. LANE was plugging his new book conce roing Vietnam,
; which he allegedly compiled on the basis of interviews he
: conducted with 32 returned veterans of the Vietnamese war.

At the conference, LANE praised Chinese Communist
1eader MAO Tse-tung as the greatest authority in the world
on guerrilla warfare and quoted MAO Tse-tung as having said,

"Guerrillas are the fish and the Vietnamese and peasants
are their sea." .

‘MARK LANE made numerous charges claiming that

Americans are committing genocide against the Vietnamese

in South Vietnam and claimed that he had interviewed some

300 returning American G.I.'s who had admitted to him their

own respective participation in over 250 massacres of Vietna-
o mese men, women and children. When confronted by questions

from the newsmen in attendance about statistical valldlty of

LANE's small sampling of over one-million returning G.I.

LANE countered by admitting that his number of *ntprv1ews

25
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compared to the grand total of returning G.I.'s was only a
fraction of one percent. He said, however, that he was cer-
tain in his own mind if these-figures were extrapolated un-

~ doubtedly, the total number of atrocities would be correspond-
ingly greater. o

Several times, LANE told mewsmen they should seek
out and interview two specific former Vietnamese veterans
now in the United States, namely PETER NORMAN MARTINSON and
JAMES HENRY, as both of these veterans could relate data con-
cerning atrocities and massacres they had personally witnessed
wnile in Vietnam. LANE did nmot indicate to the newsmen where
these individuals could be located. '

LANE condemned the training being given to American
military personnel prior to service in Vietnam and stated
that it is entirely oriented at the genocide of the Vietnames
He claimed that United States recruits are summarily punished
if they refer to Vietnamese, either North or South Vietnamese,
by any cther term other than "gooks,! "slants," or "sloths.'
LANE claimed that these military personnel receive rote ‘
training inchanting over and over more than 100 times daily,
"kill,-kill, kilr." o Co o s

€.

: MARK LANE claimed that there has been "a silent
; . mutiny" going on among United States troops in Vietnam for
: somewhat over six months. He stated that enlisted personnel
in various Army platoons are holding bounty sessions, during
which they pool sums of money, usually from $150 to $300,
to be paid out as a bounty for the G.I. who kills his command-
‘ing officer during the next military engagement in the jungles
of Vietnam. .
When LANE was asked what he felt should be done
about American service personnel who. are. curvently being
held prisoner in North Vietnam, he responded that he was
glad the question had been asked. LANE stated that smericans
- who- are concerned about brutalization of United States
prisoners abroad should immediately demand full investigation
of all Army brigs and stockades throughout the military posts

N
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_ over the entire United States as this is where the American
; G.I1.'s are being treated brutally.

According to 'LANE, the provisional revolutionary
government of Vietnam will release all United States .prisoners
of war as soon as the United States agrees to unconditionally
remove all military personnel in their country. LANE stated
that he intended to be in Detroit, Michigan, on January 25-27,
1971, for a massive demonstration against the war in Vietnam
but furnished no additional detalls as to this demonstration.

On December 12, 1970, MARK LANE was the guest
speaker at a public meetlng of the Los Angeles Out-Now
Coalition (LAONC), held at Embassy Auditorium, 843 South
Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, California.

The LAONC was organized on November 7, 1970,
as a permanent anti-war coalition of organizations and:
individuals in the Los Angeles area. The purpose of the
.organization was to continue the fight to forca the United
States Government to get out of Southeast Asia, now.

At this speaking engagement, LANE stated that he
supported the Natiomal Liberation Front in Vietnam entirely.
He also stated that in January of 1971, 1500 ex-G.I. veterans
of the Vietnamese war would be meeting in Detroit, Michigan,
to speak out against the atrocities committed in Vletnam and
in Canada. LANE stated that simulteaneously with the meetings
in Detroit, a group of Vietnamese would be meeting across
the United States border in Canada and that the G.1. veterans
and the Vietnamese would be corresponding via closed circuit
television and that the G.l. veterans of Ehe United States
would eventually cross over into Canada and sign a peace
treaty with the Vietnamese,

NO T-14
December 14, 1970
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On December 16, 1970, MARK LANE spoke to several
hundred students at the Hancock Auditorium located on the
campus of the University of Southern California, Los Angeles,
California. 1In his speech, LANE again mentioned the fact
that a meeting of G.I. veterans of the Vietnamese watr would
be held in Detroit, Michigan, from January 31, 1971, to
February 2, 1971. LANE stated that at least 150 G.I.'s would
testify that they were war criminals forced to commit atrocities
against the Vietnamese people by their superior officers and
the NIXON administration. LANE stated that he expected as
many -as 2000 veterans to attend the meeting and following the
meeting, the veterans would proceed from Detroit, Michigan,
to Windsor, Canada, to meet with representatives of the Viet-
namese people. ’

NO T-15
December 16, 1970

On December 21, 1970, MARK LANE met with HUEY NEWTON,
Black Panther Party (BPPS leader, at the Hotel Huntington in
San Francisco, California. LANE and NEWTON had extensive
discussions regarding BPP fund-raising activities and publi-
city matters, as well as other matters regarding the BPP
activities.

The BPP is a black extremist or-
ganization started in Oakland,
California, in December, 1966.

It advocates the use of guns and
guerrilla tactics to bring about
the overthrow of the United States
Government, '

LANE stated that he intended to remain in San

Francisco until the next day when he intended to go to

Los Angeles, California, where he would remain at the
Beverly lills Hotel for a period of two or three days.

LANE indicated that ie had been working in the area of
Detroit, Michigan, and Canada in the recent past and that

he was involved in war crimes investigations and stated that
he had arranged for approximately eight to ten Vietnamese

28,
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citizens to be in Canadsa Lo testify regarding war crimes of
the American soldiers in Vietnam,

LANE also stated that one of the panels of investi-
gation would hold hearings regarding racism in Vietnan as
practiced by members of the fmerican military., He indicated,
that testimony would he solicited regarding black servicemen
who have been brutalized within fmerican stockades and brigs
and attempt to create the impression thar everyone should be
concerned about servicemen is such a situation as they are
about American servicemen bresently being held prisoners in
North Vietnam. LANE stated that he hoped to portray the
situation of these stockades and brigs with respect to such
facilities located in the United States, West Germany, Japan,
Okinawa and South Vietnam,

NEWTON told LANE that he thought his ides of the
war criminals investigation was a good ldea but did not give
any indication that the BPP intended to participate in the
investigation,

NO T-13
December 21, 1970

The winter soldiers investigation was held in

" Detroit, Michigan, on January 31, February 1, and February

2, 1971, at the Howard Johnson's Motel, 3rd and West Grand
Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan., MARK LANE and CAROLYN MUGAR
were in Detroit for the investigation and resided at the
Howard Johnson's Motel during that time. LANE and MUGAR
left the Howard Johnson's Motel on February 3, 1971, and

have not returned to the Detroit area since,

NO T-16
February 23, 1971
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' ' On April 21, 1971, WARK LANE ard CAROLINE MUGAR vere
arrested with other individuals at the United States Suprere
Court, Washingtcn, D, C. arnd they were charged with unlavful
entry into .the Svprere Court of the Urnited States.
NO T-17
April 22, 1971
On April 23, 171, Captain JA¥ES TROLLINGER, Urited
States Capitocl Police, Washinoton, D, C,, advised that on
April 21, 1271 nproxirately 17% individuals cathered on the
steps of the United States Zuprere (Court ?uilc1pw dawawﬂinﬁ‘
that the Court rule on the constitutionality of the Vietnarese
vay il 5 arong 11 individuals awmono the demonatrators
who nnin"04 ) ipreme Court j stubsequently refused
to bhe escorted cutszide  and swa: udoes' Chambhers in
the Puilding. Ag a result, LANE was arrested hy the Suprerm
v Court Ruilding Police and on 1D 1 Misg ROSEMARY
' NAVENPORT, Clerl, Superior Court on, D, C,, advised
; that MARX LANE vwas veleased on nd on April. .21, 1971

iy !
and a hearing on the charce of unlaw aitry had heen scheduled
i

for May 20, 1971 before the Supe

’D
*3‘

On the arrest sheet prepared hy the United States
Supreme Court Pclice, MARK LANE gave an address at Wolf Swamp,
Bethel, Connecticut.

On May 25, 1971, My, DENT, Cler)k's Office, Superior
Court, VWashinoton, D. C., advised that on May 20, 19271 a wotion
of acquittal was =ranted to MARX LANE on the charqe of unlawful
entry into the United States Suprerme Court Building

The May 5, 1971 issue of the Xent Stater, Xent,
Ohio, carried an article with the following nead*nq. "Action
Nigsrupts MARK LANL, Coalition Rally Develops into Sit-In.,"

The article then deco ibed an anti-ROTC protest conducted on

the carpus of Kent ‘ate University con May 3, througch May 5, 197}
at whirh YVARE IAN” apveared and spclke. LANE was brmucht to Kent

State University by the May Doy Ceoalition for their May 4
obzervance and just prior to LANE's speech, seven draft cards

were burned by preotestors of the war. MARK LANE began his

M

speech by hurpine his University Security Pass and then
attaced the United Statecs

25T opresence in Vietnam and the
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headquarters and then to the Staff Judge Advocate General where
a meeting with the Base Commander determined that LANEZ could
not distribute the "Helpinz Hand" on the Air Force Base and
requested that he retrieve those already distributed.
On July 14, 1271, MARK LANE did not return to the
Mountair Home Air Force Base and no issues of the "Helping Hand"
were distributed on the base. The July 14, 1971 issue of the
- "Idaho Daily Statesman," Boise. Idaho, duoted Wing Commander
Colonel HENRY L. WARREN, Wountain Home . Airy Force Base as
refusing perrission to distrikute the "Melping Hand" because
it advocated resistance to authority and, therefore, was a
-danger to discipline, loyalty, and rorale, a violation of Ajr
orece reculations., o

At approximately G:00 a.m., Aucus

t 7, 1271, 54 rarchers,
including 34 GIs and women Air Force service ladies from the
Mountain Home Air Force Pase, lountain Fore, Idaho, heoan a
maveh of approximately 40 miles acrossg the desert to Boise,
Idaho. The march was led by MARK LANE and the rarchers arrived
in Boise, Idaho, at 11:00 a.m. on August 8, 1971 where they
attended a church service at Imanuel Methodist Church, Roise,
Ydaho. At 12.00 nocon, on the sane date,.approximately 30 of the
rarchers then assembled at the world headquarters of the
Morrison-Xnudsen Construction Corpany builling, 400 Broadway
Avenue, Boise, Idaho, where about 150 spectators and marchers
heard LARRIE KNUDSEN, adopted srand-son of the founder of the
‘¢empany, make a speech on the desire for peace. The marchers
then raised three home-made flags bearing the words "Bring 'Em
Home'" on the Morrison-Knudsen flagpoles at that site, :

A third confidential source abroad advised that MARK
. LANE of New York City was .in Paris, France, during thre period
from Mareh 7 to March 24, 1971. During his visit, LANT made
a number of contacts with Vietramese revolutionary erganizations
~and individuals of the far deft, with whom he discussed proh-
lers of the war ip Vietnam f%) S . o e
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With the assistance of MARY-JO VAN INGEN, LANE ret
with ALAN XRIVINE, leader of the Comrunist Leazue. VAN INGEN
., is known to French authorities as a French National and member |
of the Tourth International Zuropean Trotskyist Orzanization, .
who was in Brussels, Belzjum, on Novewmber 21 and 22, 1970 on
the occasion of the international meetinc of Yuropean revolution-

aries. @5)

: . "~ The meeting hetween LANE and KRIVINE particulariy
dealt with the future collaboration hetween the Comrmunist
League and JAVE FOND4, who reportedly, is very much urder
LANE's influence. LANE is said to have contrihuted 500 frarcs
to the Communist League. Vhile in Paris, LANE also met with
FRANCOIS MASPERO, who specializes in the publishine of revo-
Juticnary books, with regard to having one of his hooks.

s
published, <§5)

On August 23, 1971, another Government agency which-
conducts investifations abroad furnished the following

information (3{) A

During the summer of 1971, MARK LANE visited Paris,
France, while on his way to Italy. LANE was believed to be en
route to Bologna, Italy, to attend the national conference of
Lotta Continua, an Italian Marxist-Leninist group, which was
scheduled for July 24-25, 1971. %{KA\ '

NO T-16
May 19, 1971

The source stated that LANE currently heads

"Helping Hand," a servicemen's underground newspaper in Utah
which is directed toward personnel of an Air Force base in
that state. LANE indicated that he is very encouraged by the
response "Helping Hand" has received, and stated that he hoped
to convince the servicemen on the base to sabotage their work,
-which, according to LANE, is very specialized and consists in
rart of helping lay out bemb runs in South Vietnam. As an
example of a method of sabotage, LANE proposed altering the
bomb run layouts by placing pencil marks slightly off their

 C9rrect positions.. S%jkw* el S
| . : E i ’ v:.:; ,.;f ‘ Co ‘%Qfﬂj,g
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JII. MISCELILANEOUS

"~ In the February 9, 196€ issue of the Utica Daily
Press, a Utica, New York daily newsvaper, on page scventeen
was an article entitled "Lane Says CIA Had Part In Plotting
JFK's Death." The article read as follows:

"Hamilton~-Facts in a pending New Orleans
trial will 'startle and shock' Americans over
FBI-CIA and other sgovernment collusion in
President Kennedv's assassination, controversial
Warren report critic Mark Lane said last night.

"Speaking tc more than 425 in the Colrate
University Chapel, Lane lashed at coverups and
lies, calling them 'hallmarks' of a total-state.
. : He was interrupted repeatedly by prolonged
' applause and encouraging laughter,

“"He said the facts would come out in the
_conspiracy triel, likely before April, of Clay
Belshaw, a prominent New Orleans executive.

"Lane praised efforts of New Orleans
District Attorney Jim Carrison. =~ lLane, a former
New York City assemblyman, is now on Carrison's
staff as special counsel investigator.

"He wound up a lecture tour with his
Colgate address and was to head back to the
southern city.

" 1T predict Americans will be startled
and shocked to learn the CIA (Central Intelligence
Agency) participated in planning the assassination
of the President and that the FBI (Federal Bureau
of Investigation) knew about it five days in ad-
vance and no one told the President,!' he said.

) "He pictured Lee Harvey Oswald, whom the
; ! Warren Commission called the only assassin, as
' ' an FBI pawn who informed that agency about the

34

DocId: 32212202 Page 36



* -

NO 1C0-176€9
WAM:cmr

.plot November, 1963, five days before it happened.

"Lane said the FBI sent telegrams to its
southern offices the night of November 17,
saying that an attempt would be made on Kennedy's
life in Dallas, Texas--where in fact Kennedy was
slain on Nov. 22.

" 'Yet, President Kennedy', he said, 'was
told, in October that the same group was planning
to assassinate him in Chicago and he cancelled that
trip.! '

"The death motive, he said, could be traced .
to Kennedy's withdrawals of 1,500 men from
Vietnam two months before his death and another
1,5C0 men shertly before he was killed. fThat
left a total of 15,500, It is now over a half
millicn men.!

"He said he didn't know why the Kennedy
family had remained silent. He said ‘the voters
should ask this of New York Sen. Robert F,
Kennedy, the late President's brother.

"He said Jack Ruby, Oswald's killer, was
afraid to talk in Texas and that Chief Justice
Earl Warren refused Ruby's plea to 'tell yvou
everyting I know', in Washingtan D. C.

"He said Oswald's widow, Marine Porter,
testified yesterday before a New Orleans grand
jury. He said her answers would be 'very
illuminatingi.

"Lane said the covernment and news media
have tried hard to stop the New Orleans trial.
e said the FBI tried to prevent publication of
his 1666 best selling book 'Rush to Judgement*,

"He said FBI assistant director John Roche
asked the eventual publishers to suppress it.

35

DocId: 32212202 Page 37



I3

NO 100—17689
WAM:cmr.

"Lane refused to say if Communists were
behind the assassination. Somewhat cryptically,
he said, 'philosophically the shots came from
the right, not the left.!'

"Nearing 41 and coughing from a cold, Lane
dwelt-at length with assassination details in his
hour and 20 minutes talk and 20 minute question
peried. |

"He caid five shots were fired, two {rom in
front of the President's slow moving car, and
two from behind and another that missed ricocheted
intc a spectator's face. ‘

"Lane said a photo showed Cswald standing
. . in the docorway of tha Texas School Depository
Building as Kennedy's car passed, and not on the
sixth fleor from where the fatal shots allegedly
were fired. Hesaid the Warren group cut out this
evidence. :

"Lane ridiculed Warren Commission members,
the government and news media. He scorned
former Utican Walter Sheridan, NBC investicator
for a recent TV show about the CGarrison-DBelshaw
case, for 'false statements, statements out of
context, and bits and pieces. NBC is much aware
that it has much to hide.' ™

The following article appeared in the February
14, 196€ issue of the Capital Times, Madison, Wisconsin:
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5y DAVE ZWEIFEL
- (Of The Capital Times Staff)
. New Orleans Dist. Atty,
James Garrison may bring leg-
al  action against

cerning John F. Kenzedy's as-
aes\ma*«(m made put
thor Mark Lane revealed to-
day.

Lane, author of the best sell-
er “Rush to Judgment,” <zid
that pictures of the late Presi-
denl’s autopsy and reports
made by doctors at Parkland
Hospital in Dailas wouid un-
dountedly aid Garrison's inves-
ligation of the assassination.

“All ef this informatica be-
longs to (e federal zovermnent
and cannot Jegally be wiihihedd
from the publie,” Lane assert
ec. “One of the slieruutives
Gyrrison is  considering s ito
bring suit against the President
for rejease of the informativn.”

The author, who is still in
Madison today after lecturing
al the University of Wisconsin
Symposium Tuesday, participat-
ed in a seminar discussion of
the assassination this morning.

After the seminar. he told The
Capilal Times that stories it
printed recently about - the as-
sassination “are being viewed
with great interest” by Garri-
son’s office. .

Lane was referring to a Capi-
tal Times story in which it was
reported a Madison doctor,
while a medical student in New
Orleans in 1963, was told of a
plot to assassinate the President
before !he assassination t ook
plac,_c. )

“fhis infermation fits in
clostly with investigations Gar-
risol’s effice has alrea iy
made,” f.ane comumented.

.

‘
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" Pres 'dent :
Lyndon B. Johnson {0 have the
impounded informaticn con-!
-persens charged by

b

A

Lane is currently aciing as a
spircial assistant tc Garrison 2nd
i1s working out of his New Or-
leans office. ,

buring this moming's sémi-
nar, the author saii that when
Gatrison
come {g trial. i will he re-
vealed that Lee Harvey Os-
wald, the alieged zssussin, and
Jack [uby, the man who killed
Oswald, “were closely

“This will be one of the most

«enszztio:ml reports to come aut ;

af the triais,” he sawd. “And it ;
\uH mwhe other persons as
well.”

Lane went on to comment
that Oswald had werked for the
FBI for several vears hefore
the asszssination. He sald Os-
waid was not an agent, but a
‘'paid informer.”

Rt is not so surprising that
a man’ with Oswald’s nllumd
Fepulaiion was an ¥BI inforin-
er,” fie gaid. i

He then compared Oswald’s
employment with the informer

the FBI used in the 1955 civill.

nights slaying of Mrs. Viola
Liuzzo. e pointed out that the
FBI informer was a passenger
in the car vith the men who

™ g
/ < A/::l," F7 DAY T @
ULEDOILSE

refated.”.

shol Mrs. Liuzzo while she was
driving down an Alabama high-
way.

“If the FBI cmpkws known
bigots, w by should it he se
su"prls'n" (lml it employes men

ike Oswald?” he asked.

Lage added that according to
information gained by Garrison,
O:..wld was actually “a patiy™
in"the assassination, plot. \He
said the CIA arrnngcd seveal
“strange incidents” which laer]
could be attributed to Oswald|

and could conneet him with tne
dssassination. ,
"YAfter all, Oswald was . tle
prricet fall guy for the assa’lﬁ-
sins,” he contended. *lle was
a Marxist, was pro-Castro, has
been to Mussia and had a Rus-
sian wife. What could have
been more perieet?”

The author added that Gar-
irison has several wiinesses who
fwill testify in the trials once
{they start. ‘
foeqtis true that many are he-
Jng iatimidated,” he mmwhu.
E Lane said that Garrison's
{charges will definitely be
{ brought to trial unless Garri-
ison dies - before the trial, un-

i1 ‘.‘s the defendants in the 2c-

lticn die before the trial, or wn-

lless Garrison is replaced as
*"ew Orleans district attorngy
before the trial.
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In the February 14, 196¢ issue of the Wisconsin
State Journal, Madison, Wisconsin, the following article
appeared:
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© th> Wisconsin Union Theater::

tices in Harlem and had served:

mander in the US. Nav ,v.llcts. and the rate of the f'n‘ifxg.f

] Before Full House at UW

Death, Le

ﬁ e < AR AN

m)l\‘f&. El 3 Q““ \enid :) T

4 By JAMES OSET i
(Of The State Jourral Stail}

Author Mark Lane made-more than 1400 University of W IS-!
consin students sit up and listen Tucsday night as he told them!
that the 1963 assassination of President Kennedy was a Central
Intelligence Agency ((I } conspiracy. :

Lane. author of “Rush to Judgment.” declared that thel
nation will soon Ieam that Lee: '
Harvey Oswald, aliezed assas-ihurned his notes on the au-.
sin of the late Pvmeem was. 10“,\,
an FBI agent-who killed no one’ “whep asked by U.S. \'ews
on Nov. 22, 1563. ‘and World Report why the

Lane also declaved that the ngtes veore burned,” Lane said.
FBL knew oi th C“.a“"‘“s““"a‘ “the commission e\p‘ ained that
tion plot of Nov. 17, 153. but ‘an autopsy had never been per-
that *“someone made a deci-iforpiod. |
sion not to comimunicate the in- wTne notes were burned  on
formation to Mr. Kennedy.” :

iorders from someone who can
LANE, GUEST speaker fo. §ive orders fo a commander;
the Wisconsin Student Assnjin the U.S. Navy,” Lane said.
Symposium, made his allega- LANE ALSO indicted popular
tipns to a full-house audience in oy oo T e scasters
tincluding the New York Tinles,
Newsweek, Life Magazine, the
:NBC network. Walter Cronk.te,
;and book publishers. '
'lhe Warren Cm:.nus;ion, Lane
said, stated Ruby was in no
way connected with Oswald,
:hut a picture was taken nLar'
the Dailas’ book depository, he!

where once again ncws photag-
rajhers were banned from
taking pictures.

Lane is a tawyer who prac-:

a ferm in the New York Leg-
islature. His “Rush lo Judy-
ment” deals with the V\.anen

1ssion’s Report on the as-; . . .
Commis: s e P U® A5 said, and a man in the picture
sassination, and questions the " - AN ]
was - positively idenlified . as;

validity of the government- pub—  Ruby. : .

lished work. * When the commission re-:

- HE TOLD his extremely at-icewed the picture, it cxunped'
tentive audicnce that rot long the man out and then publisked:
before Mr. Kennedy's trip te:the picture in its report, Lane!
Dallas the U.S. S¢iret Service'said. ’ v |
uncovered a plot to kill him in® He said that the commission!
Chicago and that the trip was completely iznored 38 witnesses:
canceled. He said he didn’tjout of 99 questioned who said:
know why Mr. Kennedy was notithey hcard shots coming from
informed of the apparcent con-;behind a- wooden fcnce on a.
spiracy in Dallas. ‘erassy knoll to the right and

One subtle hint broug hlzrom of Mr. Kennedy instead|
strong applause. He toid of theqof from the sixth floor of the,
doctor who performed an au- .book depository behind -him.,
topsy on Mr. Kennedy's body! Other” questions Lane ]mked
at Bethesda Naval Hospjtal injconcerned the number of sthis!
Datas. The doctor, a com-ifired, the front entrance of fml

g
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The "Daily News", a daily New York City newspaper
issue of October 13, 1969, page 24, contains a Reuters press
dispatch datelined, Copenhagen, October 12, and cantioned
"2 Deserters In Denmark." The dispatch reflects that two
United States Army deserters who were stationed in Cermany
arrived in Cophenhagen that date and asked for political
asylum. The deserters "were accompanied to Copenhagen from
Paris by American lawyer Mark Lane, They had been cordered
to Vietnam."

The "New York Timesg" newspaper, issue of July 6,
1966, page 42, contained an advertisement which noted that
Mark Lane's book "Rush to Judgement", would appear on the
market August 15, 1966, published by Holt, Rinechart, and
Winston,; Incorporated, New York City.

The July 13, 1966, issue of "Variety", a theatrical
newspaper, page 2, noted that amotion picture film based on
Lane's book and also entitled "Rush to Judgement" would
be released in the near future. The film would also set
forth Lane’'s version of the circumstances surrounding the
death of President Kennedy. It was noted that Lane had
long held that Lee Harvey Oswald had not been the lone
killer of President Kennedy, but other versons had been
invelved in the assassination.

The following article apreared in the August 1,
1971 issue of the Black Panther Party newspaper:

-t 40
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Mark: The authorities told me that
all the prisoners are out of their
cells all day.

Huey: T've been locked in my celi
/or one year and nine months at this
prison. I came out for oreakfast,
luach and supper. 1 have approxir-
ately one hour for each meul.and
during that time I must also ar-
range for -towels, toilet paper,

clean clothing and take care of
other similar housekeeping details.
Also every prisoner is subject (o a
complete strip search at any time
at the whim end caprice of any of
the guards. Theat tcnds to rob a
man not enly of kis time while he
is out of the cell, but more import-
antly of his dignity.

Mark: What i1s the size of your
cell?

Huey: It is approximately seuven
feet by eight and a half feet. I never
did measure tt.

Mark: Are the _""‘-?———pxisoncrs
Jocked up 21 hours & day?

Huey: No, tie other pnsoners are
out of their cslis from 7:00 Al to
10:060 PLf. The reason that I am
treated Cifferently from the other
men is that I refuse to “program”
—to use prison adrunistration ter-
minology. 1 refuse to work without
just compensation. Imrju:t for me
but edequrte compensation [or ali
the prisoners. Afost prisoners here
work six or seven hours a day.
There is no compensation for most
of the work but a few of the jbs
pay from two cents an hcur to ten
cents an hcur. You can only earn
ten cenls an hour after about five
years of loyal zeruvice.

Mark: What is the nature of the
work? Docs the end product enter
into the flow of commerce?

Huey: Yes it does. That's just the
paint. They make shoes not cnly for
the inmate population but many of.
the shoes that are manufactured
kere are sold by contract (o0 other

agencics. There is a conning p;ant
here. The prison institution selis

| the canned goods to other mstitu-

tions end agencies. The prisoners,
of course, make all of the license
tagsjorCalifornia. They also make
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furniture jor state owldings. The
prison is a capitalistic cnt( rprise.

It differs very little from the sys-
term used brtHe~Sovuth where in-
nates are “farmed out’ to grow
ers. In those instences the grow-
ers compensate the state. Most
civilized people agree that that
system is achorrent, Yet the Calif-

ornia method is to employ the re-

verse system. The convicts are
not farmed. cut; the work is farmed
in. What fectors remain the same?
The convicts are still exploited
by the state; the work still i3 ac-
complished; the state is still com-
.h"nsaled

here s also a textile p.an“ here
as rhcre 1s at many prisens in the
state. Clothing - is manufaciured
here. Same Is worn by the prison
population;other clothing is sold on
the open market. Deceptive lnbels
are used by the priscn so luat the
purchaser cannot tefl that it was
conuict-made. See the label on the
back of this shirt. ..

A stocd up and looked at the label.
on the inside of the collar.)

Mark: It says, <"Wasnington Dee

Cee Sanforized.”

fieey: Yes. Well, this shirt was
made at the prison. Yarious labels
are put into the shirts depending
upcn where the institution wants to
market them. I refuse to be pert of
that act'm't/ and that is precisely
what their “program” is all about.”
Mark: Did you make a specific
proposal?

Huey: Yes. I demanded that each
of the prisoners be puid the minim-
um wage. Of course, I recognize
that we are prouvided with room and
board and I proposed that en appro-
priate sum be deducted from our
wages for theaccommodations and
‘service. %

Mark: To whom was the proposal
made?

Huey: To the Adult Authortty.
Mark: They liked the idea?

Huey: They were wildabout it. They
rejected it at once. We are now at a
stalemate. Each month I must at.
tend the disciplinary court. They
review my case. With some alarm
I might add. The “court” is conm-
prised of prison officicls, the psy-
chiatrist, the wardenthaces/stant
warden, a lieutenant, acaptain. and
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" a physician. |1 report there cach
ssangrthoelthough | frzveashad them
P onot to call me anymare unless their
side’is prepared 1o gdd something
new o the talks 1 ,:ucss you could
© say il's a stand-off.
Mark: Not exactly,
working.
How did the talks progress dur-
ing the first few months? ‘

You're not

Huey: At that tine we did ot least
cominunicate.  They ashed me,
“kr. Newton, have you chenged
" your pasition yei?” -

I ensorcred, “No.”

There would bz a moment’s pause
end then I owould ask, “Gentile-
men, hove you changcd your posi-
dion yet?”

They would reply, “x70.”

¥ would then niforry them that
while [ would be ararlnble for furth-
ertalks, they woeld hago to accept
my bosie demands before any pro-
- gress could be mode. They zaw the
sgmilerity with “ths " 1i~ig peoce
tcths and thet engered them. After
ewhile { asked to bo represented by
counsel at these ricetings. They
call them courts. Of course, they
look the position that prisoners

" were nof entitied to counsel. Re-
cently there was a decision in New
York State. Are you faraitiar with
it?

Mark: The Sostre cass?

Hexey: Right. Andit holds that pris-
On€rs ere entitied to counsel Ve
need to get so many lawyers in
here to represent the men at all

" steges. Lawyers for ol the rrison-
ers, black end wkite, One first job
in kere is to break copes the artifie-

- dally induced erimasity hetyeen the
black and white prisosiers. We are,
all of us kere, natural allies. If we
stood together we could confront
our rnatural enemy—the prison au-
thorities.

Mark: Have you communicated
with any other awthorities at the
prisen?

. Huey: I hove hed some contacts
- with my counselors.

Moark: What is a counsclor?

Huey: He's supposed to see that
- You ere making progress, adhering

to the “progrars” that hes been

prescribed by the adrunistration.

They call him my counselor.

Mark- But he really is their coun-

selor. '

Huey: Right I uas assizned to

Mr. Topper. He is cn excop. He

.8ts in on wiat they call “&roup
therepv.” Citil service workers
who are employed in the leundry
and the bakery sit in as leaders
in the “group therepy™ sessions.

Quiteunqualifird. Trey dervlop into

scssions in which tre  Tirisoners

try o put each other down for the
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"‘.\cof the counselor who also
2 Yn. The counselors play it that
way. They create divisions. The
kind of honest stimaris required for
a successful and helpful session
wouid be relevant armong a group
of fricnds or an encounter proup.
But in a group where the prisoners
karbor great hostility toward ecch
other, often created by the prison,
it s d harmful experience. Often
the prison authoriiies deliberately
create racial strife. Again they use
the racial split. As long as there
is a racial fight it i3 not directed
at the cuthorities. The authorities
enmerge above the tattle, They enjoy
the role of the referce. To get back
to Topper, he goes cbout speehing
with the prisoners who have liwen
seen talking with me. He (ol them
that they will never get paroled if
they are caught aszzcciating with
me. Some men have been intimid-
oted. Others, thounh, have not. A
record is kept in their permanent
fiie—in the jecket that £50es 0 the
Adult Authority every vear. They
place littie items in there such as
“He is Huey Newton's bodyguard”
or “MHe is an organezer. for -the
Black Panthers.”

Mark: How do you know what ‘is
placed in the files? .
Huey: The inmates control the
prison as far as clericai work and
running the plant is concerned.
They run everytling but the ad-
ministration of “tle——irtitution
and, of course. security. As a re-
sult we kave full cocess to the files.
Mark: Did vou confront Topper
with that information? .
Huey: Surely. I fell that there was
an evident contradiction. Here he
told the other prisoners not to as-
soctate with me: he sought to in-
tmidate them, and at the same
time the same caunselor. along with
the program superintendent, toid me
that { should join the “program” so
that I could have more trme to spend
with my friends. I told them that it
was hypocritical of them to lake
one position to my fece and ancth.
erbehind my back. Topper said that
he wanted to prevent me from
“spreading poison” to the other
tnmates.

At about noon Charles. who had
ordered three lunches for ug, sug-
gested that we rmEhRT sit in the sun
and enjoy them The box lunches
each contained fried chicken, a
oouple of bisquits, a canned peach
in syrup and cole slaw. Since the
chicken was tasty 1 asked Huey if
the food for the prisoners was gen-
crally that good.He said'that it was
not but that it was edible ' As we re
laxed throus:h4hedonch [ asked Hu-
& how the authorities could punish’

hin  he committea .an infraction
since ne was locked up eo much of
the day anywas =H¢ w@ud that he
ould be placed in eolitary. Charles
aaid to him. “But Huey, I saw you
since then and you never told me
that” Huey, nonchalantly contin-
ued hig lunch, looked up and said,

“"“Ch, didn;t 1. T theugh [ had men-

tionad it It wuld not have been
clearer that the punishment wag of
"o matte to Huey. As long as any
inan wasin the hole, Huey was also.

Merk: How did you finally concluda
your relntionship with the Adult
Authority snd your caunselor?
Hvey: The last time I 2aw them
was the day on which I hed just
finished the 18 days in the hole. }
report to the Fsard every year,
and 2 was time o report again.
They esked me way I refused to
“pregram.” 1 explained  that [
would rot vivlate my integrity end
my cignity as a man by particinat-
7 in the exploitation of any hu-
man being, myveelf included. The:
ashed me if I thov=! that I niight
be able to malw~coiis contribution
tosociety. [ told them that I thoucht
that I could. Then they suzrested
that if I “programed,” I couid get
out scon and meke my contribution.
1 tried to explain to therr that 1
could only make cny consrifiution if
Tisft the prison with my integrily
intect. That if I was stripped of
my dignity, then I wouid have no
contribution to offer. I said that in
the finel analysis it would be bet-
ter Jor me lo leauve prison after
seruing fifteen vears with dignity
than after seruving two in craven
servitude. )

HMark: Did they ask vou about your
tim2 in solitary?

Huey: Yes, they did. 1 had been
sentenced to the hole for a little
verbal altercation with a police of-
ficer. I had said that the officer
was a kabitual liar. He called me
a son of a bitch, and [ resronded
by calling him a mother-fucker,

vhich seemed to upset him a bit. I

went to the hole jor 18 days for
that. The Authority asked me if |
felt svod eboutesziisip the officer a
motherfucker. I told them that it
did make me feel betier after he
had called me a son of a bitch.
Then one of them said, “‘Well you
went to the kole for it. Did you like
the hole?” lexplained that I did like
the hole beiter—thaun the other ac-
commedations, Thenthey wanted to
knowif Ithought that [ was normal.
I asked them to define the term;
thev felt somewhat challenged by
the request, but were unable to of-
fer a satisfactory definition. Next
“they asked why I preferred the hole,
1 told them thet [ did not have to
concern myself about housekeeping
duties in the nole, tnat | could read
and think and write all day. 1 ex-



v

quite regrularly and that he u 10-
lite wnd respectful. So morv o; the
prisoners there are ¢n verge
of flipping-cut—<cf their muids that
the guerds do everything they can
to keep the place cool. It's quite
tense there for niany of the men.
The guard came to my cell and
asked, “Mr. Newton, need any
towels today, dean clothing or toi-
let paper.” 1 told the board that

I enjoyed the solitude and the
service down there. And the ab-
sence of de- humanizing  strip
searches. In the hole you're just
focked up and pretty much loft
alone. You are not deing consiant!y
harassed.

Mark: Did they ask if vou were
sorcy that you spoke harshily to the
sofficer?

Huey: Yes, they asked if I wes sor-
ry. If I thought that I had been im-
mature by responding in thet fasn-
fon. 1 agreed that both the officer
end I had been immature. I said
that I had been muature for ¢ lonz
time in their [nstitution that was
geared to crush a man’s self re-
spect and thet in any event I hed
merely fesporded to the officer’s
provocation. They pointed cut that
I had first called himn a habitual
Lar. I told ther: that since the
officer was a habitual liar I could
hardly be criticized for pointing it
out to Aim. It was a serious fiow in
his character which I thought I
should call to his atiention.

- Mark: How do you fcel about being

isolated from the rest of the pris-
oners?

Huey: There are, of course, a few
adventeges to being in the main
population. I could better orzanize
there. Hoicever, there is a point
being made by my betins locked up
in a cell. It intezrates the theory
and the practice. If the inmates
here got the message they could
close the whole institution down by
doing nothing, by going on strike.
Doing nothing is doing something

in @ situation where you constitute
the majority. If the racial conflict
can be sclved and consciousness
can be gained tkat it is not (o their
edvantage to carry on racial strug-
&les but to unite against the guards
and the edministration they could
stop the prison from functioning.
They could win any recsonable
demand, for the prison connot run
without the cierical worl and the
induastries, both of whick are car-
ried on by the inmates.

Mark: Of course, the inmate may
feel that if he is sentenced to
“from two to ten years” he is
Pacing his futere in ©operdy by
not cooperating.

Huey: That's what they may feel,
but that feeling is entirely unre-
alistic. In tre first place they have
to releasc them to meke way for
‘he new prisorsers—ciit, are arriv-
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ing all the time or elce spend mil-

: plairied thet a guard came ~'~ny lions of ~-Mars butliding new pris- Huey:

ons. Ac Y the prisoners all
refused o work they'd - get. re-
lrased soonecr. It would cost too
much to keep them here under those
circamstances. But to reelize this
it takes a certain amount of con-
sciousnecss and organization. We
hepe to have that ia the near future
throuzh the programs we will be
developing.
Mark: ¥What programa?
FHuey: One of the first matters that
Iam going to attend to wken 1 get
out iy the bus program. Ve will
purchese a bus and take the par-
cnts of the prisoners and other rel-
atives to thc prisons. hany of the
pricons are 80 far away from wur-
ban erecs that farulies cannot af-
ford to viztt the inmates. This can
have a disdsterous effect upon ihe
men. The buses will &2 integrated.
The families will get o know cach
other and through this effort we
lope to begin i aticck the rociol
confiicts: Orpenizers will give the
femiiies orientation _iaths on the
bLuses.. We hope to have regular
visits, end the families will in cl!
lizelihood organize into ¢ group,
mio a political force. The party
members wili orpanize thats, but
nee the family units are meeting
we wili play a very amall part. The
varents and wives wiil have to have
freedom to make iheir own deci-
sions. Of course, the bus ndes will
&e provided by the party without
charge.

Mark: You've gpent the last three
veura in jail, rizht?
Huey: Yes, this is correct.
hMark: In the couree of our con-
varcations in the laat three day:
you nave queled passages {rom
zcores of books, .some philos-
ophical works. and recently pub-
i1alicd mrnalyses of pelilical situa-
tions. Since the rules here prohibit
you irom having any reading mate-
nizl In your possesaion that i3 not
dircctly reiated to your case, how
ds you managze. to be 20 well read?
Huey: VWell, tiark, sometimes we
break the rules a littie.
Mark: Evidently, but how?
Hupy: The ctrher prisoners oare
permitted to be out of their cells
until 16:G9 P.MH. Just before they
are locked up several of them
drop some books off at my cell
I read all night long, return the
bocrs early in the morning, and
then sieep during the day.

Tle cops go home for the night
cand they leave just a skeleton
‘force, one cop for each- building.
He is locked in the buiiding him-
self. In order to get out he would
have to make a phone call to con-
trol, a jew blocks away. The cor
doesn’t want to go to the trouble of
calling control, filing a report,
waiting for someone to come otier,
unlock my cell and get the books.
So 1 can read wiih-esfort and im-

munity. 43 . _.

Mark: May 1 publish tv *? -

" The autho 1 assume
that t. prisoners whe associal
wit* e are hiuridy political, Then
the  ind zut wiich books these
men are reading; they confiscaté
the” books and remouve all copies
of those books from the lbrary.
Mark: In other words the pricon
authonties, unable to determine
for themsclves which- books are
“pohitical,” permit the prisoners
to reake that judgrment for them.
Huev: Right. All that they haven't
done so fer is to burn them. So far
as we know that is.

Mark: Who takes the books out of
the library?

Hiey: A group called. the “goon-
squad.” They are special guards,
most ouver ‘six fect six inches tall
and well over 200 pounds. As to
their mentel state and emotional
development perhaps you hnow all
thereistoknow when you know that

they are proud to refer to them-
szives as the “'yoon squed.” Char-
l23  hos suggested, jokingly, 1
think, that the politically awere
prigoners wight recd Birch Society
type Dooks so that the equad would
Le misled into ripping off thoae
tooks instead of the gane ones.
iiark: What books are availahle in
the Lbrary?
Hueey: 1 was surprised to find so
iy worthwhile tooks to read. Of
courge they have very few by
Olacks, or about blacks, They have
eomz classical works about the
Russian  Revolution. Deutcher’s
works, The Prophet Qutcast, The
Prophet Armed, and The Prophet
Unearmred. '
Maric Just his works on Troteky?
Huey: No. Hisz work on Stalir also.
Also eome works by Fanon. They
don't heve any of your books. Cowld
yeu arrange to have some sent o
the library here? A couple each on
the assassination and the Chicago

convention and a few regarding -

Richardson.
blerk: Of courge. Wiil they make
thein available to the men?

Mark: Do you have any messages
to te communicated to the outside
world, Huey, not that my outlets
reach much of it?

Huey: Yes. Tell everyone you meet

who may know me or who may
care about my views on any mai-
ter that I want them to write to
Governor Kirk, Tallahassee, [Flo

rida, and urge hir. lo free James
Richardson.

Mark: This ia not the worst prison
that you've been in, '

- Huey: Not 50 far as the physical
plant is ooncerned. But that is rel.
atively unimportant. It is a diffic-
ult plece to organize. .
Murk: Charles Garry toldma _that
Eldridge spent one hour in solit-
ary in the oountv jail in Qakland
and that he later revorted to a




P

vt m,

sudge that after all his years in
prison he had never been placed -

in a more barbarc, fn'}.:ht(‘nin}f//ﬂ\

\ and degrading cituasion. He said )
' o conditions there were worse than
, appalling.
Huey: Yes.

hMark: Charles also told me that
later you were put in the identical
cell and kept there for six months.
Huey: Yes. I did have a chance to
do some reading there—but the
light was w0 bed that I'm afraid |

damaged my eyeS§. ) :

i Mark: Would you describe the cell?
i Huey: Not much to describe. It
: was just over six feet long end
t about four and a half fest wide. It
i

2

o

had what passed for a bed and a -
toilet bowl There was no room to
move at all. The door was solid
steel, tirere were no windows,. and
the only ventilation 1was ‘through
the crock under the doce. There is
6 cubby hole in the dodr that

meung open. It too could be locked,
and it was suppesd to be locked
all the time. But a couple of the
wps Lked me, and they uould
open the cubby hole door so that I
could watch the news on telsiision.
I was ail pretty much cloah and
T dogger, really cat and mouse {
’ suppose s a better analogy, with
the cops trying to relate to.me on a i
human level and trying at the seme
; time to keep from being caught by
N i . their superiors. .

i
£
z;;
£
Y
3
[

— "~ Huey Newton may be out on the

! stroets again in a matter of weeks,

He returns to active leadership

v ) : just after Sen. John MecClellan's

' . investizations subcommittee had

' announced that there were 5,000

bombingsintieUnited Statesin the
last 18 monthsdhe Nixon admin-
istration has furmed an emergency

task force to study the posasibility

of new regulations for controlling

high explosives. But it is the mood
of the people which is explogive

an 1 the administration cannot con-

trol that. Many of the lcaders of
the Black Panther Party have teen .
L, murdered; many have been arvest-

1 ed without legal cause. Ther bail,

-~y
St

@& rensom, run3 inio mitlions of
s dollars. The recent statements by ' -
s J. Edgar Hoover make it clear that
: the filthy war against the Panther
Party will be broadened and dcep
enad. The administration considers . .
Huey Newton to be the moat daa-
gerous man in Amenica. fe does
constitute a threat to their efforts
to continuc to hold onto what is not . ’
. theira, what never was theirs, but ( 44
; what they have come to believe be - '
! longs to them Huey's safety must
guaranteed, and enly the people
- can do that now. For those who love
peace and for these who crave jus-
f ) !.i'ce. Huey's L-adership ia crucial.
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The following article appeared on page 27, of the
December 2, 1970 issue of the Evenine News , Newark, New
Jersey: '
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Mark Lane, lawyer turned foljow. iwhile he was testifving at the
pamphleteer, has an excellent, Barely three pages into his jn-:Chicago (‘OHSTHI'?\_C,Y_ ll‘lial, t I’IIE
ines : ; . ; ino Fo2che hers willing fo talk
business sense. itroduction, he is comparing F¢@ched others wiliing .
1S 1 i ipn N o No-i €Q .
In the months ~0f national Te-’American troops to the Nazl S them epparently at the antiwar
morse and sell-doubt following.Two pages later he discloses’coiice houses which have sprung
-Jehn  Kennedy's assassination, that he first tried to sell the pub--up around bases in this country,
he rushed to produce a book al-liskers a hook composed solely! If he ever met anvone whg

leging that the Prosident hag of allegations made by Ameri- was not against the war and who

:inte his tape recorder, many of

By ERNEST B. FURGURSON cans,”  tells enouzh abhout his servicemen, or c.\'-scrvicemcr)‘
Tashington ! Motivation and methods to alert'who had not abandoned their
" ashmgmnéam. careful reader toc what is toicountry. Throuzh contacts mzzde!

|

been the victim of a conspiracy. can  deserters interviewed indid not have anvthing zory lo;

1t miade him a bucket of meoney Sweden, France and West Ger-'teil about American atiecities in
and a worldwide reputation of many. iVietnam,; he docs not sav so.
sorts, especially among the €on-: Jlven he realizes such evidence Certainly, he did not put any
spiracy-mindad and ani-Ameri- must  be considered tainted, such tesiimony in this book.
can French, for example. So'so he throws in a defensive! So fromt conversatuions with 32
what if it contribuied preciousinate: “On ocecasion, figuves are;deserters and antivar veterans
litfle {0 eventual truth? released to prove that desertersihe pit wrether a bonk asserting
The other day, his cve stilllin  Sweden are malcontents,‘that torivre and massacre ave
fixed on maximum publicity, hetroublemakers  and criminals.iroutine buisniess for Amorican
rushes fo take Jare Fonda’s'These fizures are almost alway itrecps a Vietnam and that, in
,e2se, to defend her againstifaise and have been c-.’a'ectiv;-lyt{m:t‘ bev are taught to trcops
cope-smuggling  c¢harges, and.reiuted by approprizie agencies:before embarking as a matter of
nimhly got there before the:in the Swedish government.” [formal mlicy.
press departed. i Unfortunately for his credibili-i There is no doubt that in {hat

That didn't do any harm to the:ty, the Swedish Joverniment jusl.’}onz and bleady war, where thel

buildup for his latest book. last week deporied ofe of those enemy iz evervwhere and no-
which does for Lim, his bank ac-ideserters after he had served;where, Americans have commit-
count and eventual truth epprox-imost of a prison sentence forited atrocitics. Many have been
imately what his Kennedy-con-/drug peddling.,  Another dozenireporied. What i3 vrong, and
spiracy theory did. ‘now in jail on arug charges willwhat all the repctition in this
This time, while the My Lai'be kicked out when they are re-jbock fails to prove, is that atroc-
courts-martial are prominent onileased. lities are conscious, intentional
page 1, he is tryving to make out! Estimates in Stockholm are|American policy.
every Araerican who ever fought:that onc-siNth of the approxi-] That is what Lane would like
in Vicinam as a hlood brother t’o;’matcl}' 380 Am-orican desertersivou to helieva, That is where his
Adelf Eichmann and lise Koch.ithers have been involved with'leading auestioninz of his *“‘wit.

And il you assume he has zoneithe police, drspite that cauntry’sinesses” leads. Iis introduction|

about his research with the aim:famously {uierant attitude to-'and his chaice of quotes maka it
of estublishing truth rather thaniward most of the peccadilloes of tlear that he would ke to see
findinz evidence to make his'yvouth and the Swedish novern-lAnerican potitical leaders
- precunceived case, then he may ment’s actual subsidy paid as:hlamed, perhaps tried as the
-eonvince vou. As a goodd,. or at living expenses to those desert-iNazi iecaders wera at Nurem-
least well advertised lawyer, hejers. ] ' rg. '
is not atout to present any {ind-l  Rebuffed in his attempt to sell; Chances are, .he wonld he
SInos that may confuse the issue. the  deserers' meracirs, Lane:available to head the prozecu-
Laze, in the introduction to his set: out to ' dalznce" them with tion, if the retainer promised to
“Conversations  With Ameri-jinterviews (fron,.,qther Americanjbe adequate, L. s -
. PR Kt
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Tei et

v 46

DocId: 32212202 Page 48




NO 100-176€9
WAM:cmr

MARK LANE resided in New Orleans at 521 Dumaine in
Apartment 3 with CAROLYN MUCAR for approximately two or three
months during the Spring of 1968, while LANL was here report-
edly assisting New Orleans District Attorney JIM GARRISON in
the presecution of CLAY SHAW for conspiracy in the assassination
of President JCIN T. KENNEDY. MUCAR claimed to be a self-
employed’free-lance photographer and it was believed that she
was not married to MARK LANE but merely living with him at
that residence. The aprtment at 521 Dumaine was rented in
the name of MUGAR and not LANE. ’

NO T-20
March 17, 1969

CAROLYN MUGAR is the daughter of STEPHEN P, HUCAR,
184 Clifton Street, Belmont, Massachusetts. MUCAR in 19069
‘ was assiting MARK LANE in his literary endeavors by acuing
as his assistant. She is also an expert photographer and
has reccived some credit for her ability in photoworl,
particularly on photos of the riots which occurred duving
the Democratic National Convention held in Chicaro during
August, 196€. MUCGAR has tecome enamored with liberalism
and civil rights, and she became acquainted with LANE and
has been travelling around the United States with hin., 1In
the Spring of 1965, LANE and MUGAR returned to New York
City where they will probably remain for a short while,

MUCAR receives an income from her father's wealth
of approximately $750.C0 per month, however, she will scoon
have the possessiocn of a trust fund her father set up for
his children and at that time will become an extremely
wealthy woman. MUGAR and LANE have been preparing a back-
ground on the JANE RICHARDSON murder casc. which occurred
somewhere -in Florida for the book LANL intends to write.
Alsce LAXNE and MUGAR have recently'travelled to Canada to
interview and photograph American deserters on which to
base either a book or articles for publication.

NO T-17
June 24, 1909

CAROLYN MUGAR continues to travel around the couniry

with SA\RK LANE and is also associated with actress JANE FUNTA,
47 .
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I‘JO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION
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'hbGAR revortedly has given monev to the Black Panther Party
and states that she thinks the Black - Panther Party is help-
ing the Negro in the Unltod States.

P : MUGAR receives an annua] income of «15 OOO from
‘ a trust fund set up by her father, and spends her money as
she pleases.

NO T-17
January 29, 1971

On July 1, 1971, My, THADDEUS CARZASTY, Town
Assessor, Bethel, Connecticut, advised that the rccords
of his office reflect that MARK LANL purchased a cabin
on twenty~0nﬂ acres of land from ATTILIO NARDONE, on June
23, 1867 CARZASTY advised that the preperty is lo ocated
in an area knoewn as Wolf Swamn in the VICln‘fV‘O* bbtqei,
Connecticut, and that LANE has vnaid less than half of four
: . years taxes due and all corres uondcnce has been forwarded
; to IANE's attorney, ARNOLD GREY, 605 Third Avenue, New
3 York, New York. /du«-wTv stated that CRAY has indicated
to Rethel. 0f11Clal that he dees .not know the whereabouts
of LAML, and that to his knowledee no one has lived at’
‘the cabin since LANE purchased it in 1967

NO FORBIGN fi S T.leﬁlION
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{ In Reply, Please Refer o
- FleNeNO 100-17689

HILED STATES DEPAB&%TENTi”ﬁlaSTICE‘

" FEDERAL BUKEAU OF INVESTLATION

New Orleans, Louisiana

August 31, 1971

Title

Character

Reference

MARK LANE

SECURITY MATTER - MISCELLANEOUS

Report of SA WAYNE A. MILLWARD,
dated and captioned as above.

A1l socurces (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations not conclusions of the FB!. It is the prcperty

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

your agency,
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it and {ts conténts are not to be distributed outside



